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Melissa Paschal <mpaschal@utah.gov>

Fwd: Docket 15­041­02
1 message

Gary Widerburg <gwiderburg@utah.gov> Mon, Feb 22, 2016 at 4:16 PM
To: "Paschal, Melissa Robyn" <mpaschal@utah.gov>

Melissa,

This email should be posted to the docket.

Gary
­­­­­­­­­­ Forwarded message ­­­­­­­­­­
From: Jennie Jonsson <jjonsson@utah.gov>
Date: Mon, Feb 22, 2016 at 2:17 PM
Subject: Re: Docket 15­041­02
To: "ï»¿hnrock@citlink.net" <hnrock@citlink.net>, kirk.lee@ftr.com, george.thomson@ftr.com, Gary Widerburg
<gwiderburg@utah.gov>

Ms. Hansen,

I cannot advise you as to the strength of your case. Nor can I communicate with you unless Frontier's attorney
is included. If you e­mail me, you must copy Frontier as well.

Mr. Lee and Mr. Thomson,

Please be advised that I received the communication below from Ms. Hansen today, February 22, 2016. I will
comply with Utah Administrative Code R746­100­13 in dealing with the ex parte communication.

Thank you,
Jennie T. Jonsson
Administrative Law Judge
Public Service Commission of Utah

On Mon, Feb 22, 2016 at 1:09 PM, ï»¿hnrock@citlink.net <hnrock@citlink.net> wrote:
Hi Ms. Jonsson,
It seems that my response was done incorrectly. I apologize, as via email is the only way that I knew to do it. 
I had been wondering why Frontier was not responding to my response and I was going to call you today.  I
have not hired an attorney.  Has this jeopardized my case in any way?  I do appreciate your assistance with
this matter. Since my response on the 10th, I have not heard or seen from anyone from Frontier.  I just have a
mess in my landscape. Again, thank you very much for your help.  Sincerely, Wyndee Hansen   435 686­9988
­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­­
On Mon, 2/22/16, Jennie Jonsson <jjonsson@utah.gov> wrote:
ad bee
 Subject: Re: Docket 15­041­02
 To: hnrock@citlink.net, kirk.lee@ftr.com, george.thomson@ftr.com
 Cc: "Erika Tedder" <etedder@utah.gov>, "Melissa Paschal" <mpaschal@utah.gov>
 Date: Monday, February 22, 2016, 10:39 AM

 Mr. Thomson and Mr. Lee,

 The attached is Ms. Hansen's response and
 objection to Frontier's motion for an indefinite stay of
 her complaint. Ms. Hansen e­mailed her response to the
 Public Service Commission of Utah on the evening of February
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 10, 2016, and it was docketed the next day. It does not
 appear that Ms. Hansen served her response and objection on
 Frontier. Where Ms. Hansen is proceeding pro se, and
 where this complaint docket is being handled on an informal
 basis, I am going to assist Ms. Hansen in serving her
 response as required under the Commission's
 administrative rules. I am also waiving the administrative
 rule that requires a paper copy of any pleading to be served
 and filed. (I note that the briefing of Frontier's
 motion likely does not fall under this rule, as we are not
 dealing with a pleading; however, to the extent the rule
 might be considered applicable, it is waived.) The docket
 will reflect today, February 22, 2016, as the service date
 of Ms. Hansen's objection. Under my February 11, 2016
 scheduling order, Frontier's deadline to file a final
 reply is February 29, 2016. An electronic filing will be
 accepted as complete.

 Thank you,
 Jennie T. Jonsson
 Administrative Law Judge
 Public Service Commission of Utah

­­ 
Gary Widerburg
Commission Secretary
Public Service Commission of Utah
801­530­6713

tel:801-530-6713

